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ALAMEDA COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH (ACBH) 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

to 

RFPQ #20-02 Housing Support Program (HSP) 

 

Specification Clarification/ Modification of the Information Session held on  

Thursday, May 14, 2020 

 

This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFPQ Addendum has been 

electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in 

the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other 

sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the 

complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor 

Database.  This RFP/Q Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting 

Opportunities website located at  

https://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp  

 

https://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp
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The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the 

original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike 

through. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS & CORRECTIONS/CHANGES THAT PERTAIN TO… 

 

I. RFPQ 

• Section II. B. Calendar of Events on page 11 – Question and Answers Issued 

date chage 

Event Date/Location 

Request for Proposals 

(RFPQ) Issued 

Friday April 24, 2020 

Bidder’s Written 

Questions Due 

By 5:00 pm on the day of 2nd Bidder’s Conference – ACBH 

strongly encourages Bidders to submit written questions earlier.  

Information Session Thursday 

May 14, 2020 

2:30 pm – 

4:00 pm 

Webinar*:  

https://www.gotomeet.me/MH_Fiscal_Team/rfpq-

20-02-hsp-information-session 

 

You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States (Toll Free): 1 877 568 4106 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3129 

 

Access Code: 680-743-181 

Questions and 

Answers Issued 

Thursday May 21, 2020 

Friday May 22, 2020 

Responses Due     Thursday June 18, 2020 by 2:00 pm 

Award Date July 9, 2020 

Board Agenda Date September 2020 

Contract Start Date October 1, 2020 

 

 

  RESPONSES TO BIDDERS QUESTIONS 

 

General 

Q1) Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

A1) Not at this time. Please reference the Calendar of Events for information on 

response due date and other key dates related to the RFPQ. 

 

Q2) What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid. 
A2) Please reference RFPQ section I. Intent on page 4 and II.F. Contract Evaluation 

and Assessment on pages 14 and 15 for additional information on the 

evaluation processes.  

https://www.gotomeet.me/MH_Fiscal_Team/rfpq-20-02-hsp-information-session
https://www.gotomeet.me/MH_Fiscal_Team/rfpq-20-02-hsp-information-session
tel:+18775684106,,680743181
tel:+15713173129,,680743181
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Q3) Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com? 

A3) No. 

 

Q4) Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

A4) The RFPQ is posed on the following websites: 

Alameda County’s General Services Agency (GSA) website: 
https://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.js
p?BID_ID=2251 
ACBH Provider Website: 
http://www.acbhcs.org/providers/network/rfp.htm 
ACBH website: 
http://www.acbhcs.org/resources-documentcenter-rfp/ 
GSA distributes the procurement opportunity to their subscribers and ACBH 

Procurement also sends a courtesy notification to individuals on our list. 

 

HSP Levels of Care 

Q5) Is it possible to qualify for Tier 3 without being certified for non-ambulatory beds, offering 

injection, or TAY-specific services, if offering more than one ADL? 

A5) No, Tier 3 is only for two or more of the four categories. ADL activities only form 

one category.   

 

Q6) Can clients who are developmentally similar to TAY, but older, be waivered into the TAY 

category? 

A6) No, as the TAY population is strictly defined by the State of California to be 

between the ages of 18 and 24. 

 

Q7) Is there a level of service category that applies to clients with substance use issues? 

A7) There is no specific category associated with clients with substance use issues. 

Individuals with substance use issues may require support with ADL/IADLs 

pending ACBH HSO approval. 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/
https://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=2251
https://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=2251
http://www.acbhcs.org/providers/network/rfp.htm
http://www.acbhcs.org/resources-documentcenter-rfp/
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INFORMATION SESSION ATTENDANCE  

 

Company Name and Address Representative Name Contact Information 

Alameda County Behavioral Health  
1900 Embarcadero Cove, Suite 205 
Oakland, CA  94606-5235 

Liz Delph 

Phone:      (510) 777-2146 

E-Mail:     elizabeth.delph@acgov.org 

SLEB Certified: Yes ☐ 

Alameda County Behavioral Health  
1900 Embarcadero Cove, Suite 205 
Oakland, CA  94606-5235 

Rachel Garcia 

Phone:      (510) 383-1744 

E-Mail:     Rachel.garcia2@acgov.org 

SLEB Certified: Yes ☐ 

Alameda County Behavioral Health  
1900 Embarcadero Cove, Suite 205 
Oakland, CA  94606-5235 

Lorraine Lilley 

Phone:       

E-Mail:     lorraine.lilley@acgov.org 

SLEB Certified: Yes ☐ 

Alameda County Behavioral Health  
1900 Embarcadero Cove, Suite 205 
Oakland, CA  94606-5235 

Natalie Caldwell 

Phone:      (510) 383-2861 

E-Mail:     Natalie.caldwell@acgov.org 

SLEB Certified: Yes ☒ 

Alameda County Behavioral Health  
1900 Embarcadero Cove, Suite 400 
Oakland, CA  94606-5235 

Robert Ratner 

Phone:      (510) 567-6849 

E-Mail:     Robert.Ratner@acgov.org 
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Company Name and Address Representative Name Contact Information 

SLEB Certified: Yes ☐ 

Serenity House Melissa Hellums 

Phone:        

E-Mail:      

SLEB Certified: Yes ☐ 

Pacific Senior Living Beth Jennings 

Phone:       

E-Mail:      

SLEB Certified: Yes ☐ 

Pacific Senior Living 
Jennifer Polk 

 

Phone:       

E-Mail:      

SLEB Certified: Yes ☐ 

Good Shepard Vista 
5472 Foothill Blvd 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Hasmin Koo 

Phone:      408-202-2236 

E-Mail:     goodshepardvista@gmail.com 

SLEB Certified: Yes ☐ 

Rose Garden Vista 
1615 High St 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Haide Bautista 

Phone:      510-677-6561 

E-Mail:     rosegardenvista@gmail.com 

SLEB Certified: Yes ☐ 

 

mailto:rosegardenvista@gmail.com

